East Valley Fire-Rescue

Yakima County Fire District 4

YAKIMA COUNTY 4

DATE: January 21, 2016

TO: Vendor List Applicants

FROM: Yakima County Fire District 4
District Secretary

SUBJECT: Vendor List Application

VENDOR LIST APPLICATION — NOTICE TO VENDORS”

In accordance with the Revised Code of Washington 39.04.190, Yakima County Fire
Protection District 4 / East Valley Fire Department, Yakima, Washington does hereby
solicit applications from vendors desiring to be placed on the District's Vendor List.
Vendors whose names appear on the Vendor List may be contacted from time to time to
submit proposals for purchases in amounts of $10,000 to $50,000 pursuant to RCW
52.14.110.

The Vendor List will be in effect from upon receipt of a completed application. A vendor
may request an application to be placed on the List at any time.

Applications may be obtained at the East Valley Fire Department Administrative Office
located at 2003 Beaudry Road, Yakima, Washington, district Web site www.ycfd4.org, or
by contacting the District Secretary at 509-457-8615 or evfdsecretary@ycfd4.com.

YAKIMA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 4
District Secretary

Thank You



East Valley Fire-Rescue

Yakima County Fire District 4

VENDOR LIST APPLICATION

The following application must be completed and returned before your name can be added to the
District Vendor List. Incomplete applications will not be accepted.

Name of Company

Mailing Address

City State Zip

Telephone Fax

Company Website

(] Incorporated (] Partnership [1 Sole Proprietorship J Other

Federal Tax Identification Number

Company Contact Title

Telephone Message / Cell Phone

Email Address

Please provide a list of products / service that you provide:

Date

Business Name

By:

Print Name and Title

Signature

Please Return COMPLETED application to:
East Valley Fire Department — 2003 Beaudry Road — Yakima, WA 98901



